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‐‐‐‐‐Forwarded message‐‐‐‐‐ 

From:Rajiv Kumar Soni<jd12‐dgtr@gov.in> 

To:rusintrade<rusintrade@mail.ru>,rusembindia<rusembindia@mid.ru>,emb<emb@rusembassy.in>,ind<ind@mofa

.gov.tw>,india<india@moea.gov.tw>,yhni<yhni@moea.gov.tw>,chinaemb_in<chinaemb_in@mfa.gov.cn>,wpeng90

70<wpeng9070@gmail.com>,hanwentangchineseembassy<hanwentangchineseembassy@gmail.com> 

Date: Wed, 14 Feb 2024 17:06:16 

Subject: Intimation regarding receipt of Application for anti‐dumping investigation concerning imports of 

“Acetonitrile” from China PR, Russia and Taiwan‐reg. 

File No. 6/04/2024-DGTR 

Government of India 
Ministry of Commerce & Industry 

Department of Commerce 
Directorate General of Trade Remedies 
Jeevan Tara Building, Parliament Street 

New Delhi – 110001 
  

Sir/Madam, 
 
 The Designated Authority in the Directorate General of Trade Remedies, Department of Commerce,
Government of India, constituted to investigate into the Anti-Dumping matters, has received a petition from 
the domestic industry i.e., ALKYL-Alkyl Amines Chemical Ltd., seeking initiation of Anti-Dumping 
investigation pertaining to as above cited subject. 
 
 

2. The Designated Authority hereby notifies the Embassies of China PR, Russia and Taiwan about the
aforesaid in accordance with the Custom Tariff Act read with Customs Tariff (Identification Assessment and
Collection of Anti-Dumping Duty on Dumped Articles and for Determination of Injury) Rules, 1995. 
  
  
Thanks, 
Rajiv Kumar Soni, ITS 
Joint Director General of Foreign Trade 
Directorate General of Trade Remedies, 
Department. of Commerce, 
4th Floor, Jeevan Tara Building, 5, Parliament Street, 
Patel Chowk, New Delhi-110001 
Email: jd12-dgtr@gov.in  
Phone no. 011-23408728 


